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Amanda Brazee

From: Amanda Brazee
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 8:55 AM
Cc: nash0029@umn.edu; galat001@umn.edu
Subject: FW: List of MAISRC Advisory Board members for the LSOHC
Attachments: CAB Members and contact info 021516.pdf

Members: 
 
Attached is a list of the Minnesota Aquatic Invasive Species Research Center’s advisory board members, requested on 
Feb. 11th during Dr. Galatowitsch’s presentation to the council.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
Amanda   
 
From: Becca Nash [mailto:nash0029@umn.edu]  
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 6:33 PM 
To: Amanda Brazee <amanda.brazee@lsohc.leg.mn> 
Cc: galat001@umn.edu; Mark Johnson <mark.johnson@lsohc.leg.mn> 
Subject: Re: List of MAISRC Advisory Board members for the LSOHC 

 
Hi Amanda, 
 
Attached please find a list of the Center's advisory board ("CAB") members. As Sue mentioned during her 
presentation, the composition of the advisory board was determined by the Center's founder and is 
memorialized in a written memorandum of understanding with the DNR. The need to rethink the composition 
of the CAB was raised during our recent strategic planning process, so the attached will most likely be changing 
in the near future.  
 
Best, 
 
Becca 
 
--  
Becca Nash 
Associate Director 
Minnesota Aquatic Invasive Species Research Center 
612.624.7785 
nash0029@umn.edu 
www.maisrc.umn.edu  
 

  
 
Mailing Address: 
135E Skok Hall 
2003 Upper Buford Circle 
St. Paul, MN  55108 
 



MAISRC Advisory Board Members Last Updated: February 15, 2016

Last Name First Name Title Organization Category

Turner Todd 
Assistant Regional 
Director, Fisheries U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Federal

Anfinson John
Superintendent, 
MNRRA National Park Service Federal 

Flood Rebecca
Assistant 
Commissioner

Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency State 

Downing, PhD John Director Minnesota Sea Grant State 

Guetter Tera Administrator Pelican River Watershed District Local
Barten* John Retired Three Rivers Park District Local

Schneider, PhD John member
MN BASS Federation & Muskie's 
Inc NGO

Botzek Gary MN Conservation Federation NGO
Sumner Tim Board Member Beltrami County Other
Osterholm, PhD Mike Citizen Other

Galatowitsch Sue Director
Minnesota Aquatic Invasive 
Species Research Center

MAISRC, Ex 
Officio

Sorensen Peter Researcher, founder
Minnesota Aquatic Invasive 
Species Research Center

MAISRC, Ex 
Officio

Buhr, PhD Brian Dean

UMN College of Food, 
Agriculture, and Natural 
Resource Sciences UMN, Ex Officio

Landwehr Tom Commissioner
MN Department of Natural 
Resources DNR

*Chair 2016-
2017

Nash** Becca Associate Director Minnesota AIS Research Center
MAISRC, staff 
support

Lee** Christine

Exec. Office and 
Communications 
Specialist Minnesota AIS Research Center

**Staff 
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